From: Smith, Kevin
Senttime: Thursday, February 02, 2012 9:15:49 AM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) <Cari@excelined.org>

Subject:  RE: FCAT Outcomes TAB

I'll call you in 15.
Thanks!
Sincerely,

Kevin Smith,

Deputy Director,

Just Read, Florida! Office

Florida Department of Education

325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 501
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

(850) 245-0503

(850) 245-5105 (Fax)
www.justreadflorida.com B
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From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 8:42 AM

To: Smith, Kevin

Subject: RE: FCAT Outcomes TAB

Anytime from 9:30-10:30 or between 3-5?

From: Smith, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Smith@fldoe.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 5:35 PM

To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)

Subject: RE: FCAT Outcomes TAB

Cari,

Thanks for your message. | looked at this, and | think that | can walk you through it over the phone. Let me know what time will work for you tomorrow.
Have a great evening and thanks again for all that you do!

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

- “--.'.-»- 4 L\ Just Read,
: T - a\ i Fforrdaf

a‘m. -

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:55 PM

To: Smith, Kevin

Subject: FCAT Outcomes TAB

Okay, so | know you are swamped, so can we schedule a time to review the FCAT Outcomes TAB data together? It’s not adding up right (I’'m sure this is a data
analysis error on my behalf). Students retained once data is NOT adding up to 100% (not even close), yet student promoted with Level 1 adds up perfectly. Why
would this be?

Again, let’s schedule a call to discuss as | know you are swamped, and | prefer to do this on YOUR time, so just let me know. I’'m flexible!

Sincerely,

Cari Miller

Policy Advisor

Foundation for Excellence in Education
Cari@excelined.or

850-491-8556
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